C 30" April 2009 T

BORD NA MONA &3

BORD NA MONA ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED

F.A. O. Ms. Una O’Callaghan
Administration,

Licensing Unit,

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use,
EPA, '
Headquarters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford
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Re: Waste Licence Application W0253-01
Clean (Ir]) Refuse & Recyceling L.td., Ba pdoUD West, Cree, Co. Clare.
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Dear Una, RN
&8

Following our telephone conversgﬁ%n on the 24™ April, I wish to formally request an
extension of 4 weeks to the deﬁline set by your letter which was 4 weeks from 21%

April 2009 (18" May 2009).°
The new deadline would therefore be 15" June 2009.

Many thanks for accommodating this extension.
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Yours Sincerely, ‘ S ; ; | ? 1l
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Helen Behan L ‘ a8
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Environmental Consultant }
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REGISTERED OFFICE: MAIN STREET, NEWBRIDGE, CO. KILDARE, IRELAND.:; REGISTEI?R"ED NQO: 303313 f
TELEPHONE: (045) 439000. INT: +353-45-439000. FAX: (045) 434207. INT: +353-45-434207. ;
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